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Dear Mr West, 
 

Draft Shropshire Local Plan – Minerals and Waste Policies  
 
Thank you for your letter of 15 August 2022.  This is helpful in terms of providing an 

update to the sand and gravel requirement and supply figures and in providing further 
explanation of the approach taken. 

   
However, given that windfall applications are expected to be submitted by mineral 
operators, and letters of intent can be provided by those operators, what are the 

reasons why the sites in question have not been identified as part of the Plan?   
 

I would be grateful for your response to this question, by 16 September 2022 via the 
Programme Officer, to enable me to consider this matter further.       
 

Nick Palmer 
INSPECTOR    
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